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Some of the print resources contained in this list may be out of print. They have been included because they may still be available from libraries, bookshops and private collections.

At the time of publication the URLs (website addresses) cited were checked for accuracy and appropriateness of content. However, due to the transient nature of material placed on the web, their continuing accuracy cannot be verified. Teachers are strongly advised to prepare their own indexes of sites that are suitable and applicable to the courses they teach, and to check these addresses prior to allowing student access.

BOOKS

Units 1 and 2 

Ashdown, K, Wilson, H, Bates, N, Walker, C & Bates, M, 2010, Essential VCE Legal Studies Units 1 & 2, 2nd edn, Cambridge University Press, Melbourne. 

Ashdown, K & McGregor, T, 2010, Essential VCE Legal Studies Units 1-4 CD-Rom, 2nd edn, Cambridge University Press, Melbourne.

Alderson, P 2005 Legal Dictionary for Australians, 2nd edn, McGraw-Hill, Sydney.

Aldous, J, Crawford, B, Newson, L & Ouliaris J, 2010 The Legal Maze, 7th edn, Macmillan, Melbourne.

Bailey, P 1993, Bringing Human Rights to Life, Federation Press, NSW.

Beazer, M, Gray, J & Filippin, L, 2010, Access and Justice: Legal Studies for Units 1 and 2, 10th edn, Oxford University Press, Melbourne. 

Beazer, M & Gray, J 2008, Access and Justice for Units 1 and 2: Teachers’ Support Material, 8th edn, Oxford University Press, Melbourne. 

Dunne, J, Swithes, G, Farrar, P, Wilson, J, Phelan, S, Gentile, C & Bruno, E 2010, Key Concepts in VCE Legal Studies Units 1 &2, Jacaranda, Melbourne.

Evans, C & Evans, S 2008, Australian Bill of Rights: The Law of the Victorian Charter and ACT Human Rights Act, LexisNexisButterworths.

Fitzroy Legal Service (published annually) The Law Handbook, Fitzroy Legal Service, Melbourne.

Fleiner, T & Saunders, C 1999, What are Human Rights? Federation Press, Sydney.

Laster, K, Breckweg, K & King, J 2000, The Drama of the Courtroom, Federation Press, NSW.
Omaji, P 2003, Responding to Youth Crime, Hawkins Press.

Prichard, S (ed.) 1998, Indigenous Peoples, the United Nations and Human rights, Federation Press, NSW.

United Nations 2009, Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples, Allen & Unwin, Melbourne.
Victoria Law Foundation 2011, Case Studies on Human Rights, 2nd ed, Melbourne. 

Victoria Law Foundation 2011, Dr Grant and his Underpants, 2nd ed, Melbourne. 

Western, J, Lynch, M & Ogilvie, E, 2003, Understanding Youth Crime: an Australian Study, Ashgate Publishing.

Units 3 and 4
Ashdown, K, Bates, N, Walker, C & Bates, M, 2010, Essential VCE Legal Studies Units 3 & 4, 2nd edn, Cambridge University Press, Melbourne. 

Ashdown, K & McGregor, T, 2010, Essential VCE Legal Studies Units 1-4 CD-Rom, 2nd edn, Cambridge University Press, Melbourne.

Aldous, J, Blakston, V, Lapsanas, K & Shaw G, 2010, Making and Breaking the Law, 9th edn, Macmillan, Melbourne.
Beazer, M, Humphreys, M & Filippin, L., 2010, Justice and Outcomes, 11th edn, Oxford University Press, Melbourne.
Carvan, J 2005, Understanding the Australian Legal System, 6th edn, Lawbook Co of Australasia., Sydney.
Dyke, J 2007, Questions and Answers: Legal Studies Examination Revision, 4th edn, Oxford University Press, Melbourne. 

Farrar, P, Wilson, J, Gentile, C, Phelan, S & Bruno, E 2010, Key Concepts in VCE Legal Studies Units 3 & 4, Jacaranda, Melbourne.

Fleiner, T & Saunders, C 1999, What are Human Rights?, Federation Press, NSW.
Flynn, M 2003, Human Rights in Australia, Treaties, Statutes and Cases, LexisNexis Butterworths, Australia.

French, R, Lindell, G and Saunders, C (eds) 2003, Reflections on the Australian Constitution, The Federation Press, NSW. 

Humphreys, M 2010, Legal Notes VCE Units 3 & 4, 2nd edn, Cengage Publishing, Melbourne.

Joseph, S & Castan, M 2009, Federal Constitutional Law, 3rd ed. Thomson Reuters, Australia.
Kinley, D 1998, Human rights in Australian Law: Principles, Practice and Potential, Federation Press, NSW.
Knox, M 2002, Secrets of the Jury Room, Random House, Sydney.

Mountford, P & Walker, C, 2010, Cambridge Checkpoints VCE Legal Studies Units 3 and 4, Cambridge University Press, Melbourne.
Lindsay, K 1999, The Australian Constitution in Context, LBC Information Services, Sydney.

Orr, G, Mercurio, B & Williams, G 2003, Realising Democracy: Electoral Law in Australia, Federation Press, NSW.
Saunders, C 2003, It’s Your Constitution: Governing Australia Today, 2nd edn, Federation Press, NSW.
The CPAP Study Guide to VCE Legal Studies, Commerce Presentations and Publications. 
JOURNALS
Alternative Law Journal
www.altlj.org
Compak, Victorian Commercial Teachers’ Association

" 

www.vcta.asn.au


E-Law
www.murdoch.edu.au/elaw
Federal Law Review
www.federallawreview.com.au
Law Institute Journal
www.liv.asn.au
Police Association Journal, Victoria Police
http://www.tpav.org.au/Publications_and_Media/TPAV_Journal/2011_Journals.html 

videoS / DVDs
‘A Case or the Coroner’, Marcom, 6 X 27 minutes

‘The Accused’, Marcom, 55 minutes

Dead Man Walking (director: Tim Robbins, 1995), feature film, 122 minutes
‘Mabo – Life of an Island Man’, 87 minutes
Twelve Angry Men (director: Sydney Lumet, 1957), feature film, 96 minutes
‘Criminal Justice’, Marcom, 30 minutes
‘Is Justice for all?’, Marcom, 52 minutes
‘Secrets of the Jury Room’, Marcom, 55 minutes

‘So Help Me God’, Marcom, 55 minutes

‘We the Jury’, Victoria Law Foundation, 23 minutes

Organisations

The Age
250 Spencer Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
Tel: (03) 9600 4211
Website: www.theage.com.au 

Australian Bureau of Statistics
Level 6 CU Tower
485 LaTrobe Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
Information Enquires Tel: 1300 135 070
Fax: 1300 135 211
Email: client.services@abs.gov.au
Website: www.abs.gov.au 
Australian Electoral Commission
www.aec.gov.au 

Australian Government – Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations
www.deewr.gov.au 

Australian Human Rights Commission
www.hreoc.gov.au
Australian Institute of Criminology
www.aic.gov.lau
Australasian Legal Information Institute (AustLII)
www.austlii.edu.au
Commonwealth parliament

" 

www.aph.gov.au


Comlaw – Commonwealth of Australia Law Attorney-General’s Department.
Website: www.comlaw.gov.au
County Court of Victoria
Website: www.countycourt.vic.gov.au
Barwon Prison Schools Program
Locked Bag 7
Lara Vic 3212
Tel: 5282 3406
Department of Human Services
50 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
Tel: 1300 650 172
Website: www.dhs.vic.gov.au
Department of Justice Victorian Government
Website: www.justice.vic.gov.au
Family Court of Australia
GPO Box 9991
Melbourne Vic 3001
Tel: (03) 8600 3750
Fax: (03) 8600 3750
Website: www.familycourt.gov.au
Financial Ombudsman Service
Website: www.fos.org.au
Fitzroy Legal Service
Website: www.fitzroy-legal.org.au
High Court of Australia
Website: www.hcourt.gov.au
Law Aid
www.lawaid.com.au
Law Institute of Victoria
470 Bourke Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
Tel: (03) 9607 9311
Fax: (03) 9602 5270
Website: www.liv.asn.au
Legal Online Victoria
www.legalonline.vic.gov.au
Loddon Prison Schools Program
Locked Bag 3
Castlemaine Vic 3450
Tel: 5471 1211
Magistrates’ Court of Victoria
Website: www.magistratescourt.vic.gov.au
Old Melbourne Gaol
Russell Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
Tel: (03) 8663 7223
Fax: (03) 9650 2310
Email: omg@nattrust.com.au
Website: www.nattrust.com.au 

Ombudsman – Commonwealth (for Commonwealth departments, defence and tax)
Tel: 1300 362 072
Fax: 02 6249 7829
Email: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.au
Website: www.comb.gov.au
Ombudsman – State (for State Government departments and  authorities, local government and police complaints)
Level 9, 459 Collins Street (North Tower)
Melbourne Vic 3000
Tel: (03) 9613 6222
Fax: (03) 9614 0246
Website: www.ombudsman.vic.gov.au
Public Interest Law Clearing House (VIC) (‘PILCH’)
www.pilch.org.au
Sentencing Advisory Council
www.sentencingcouncil.vic.gov.au 

Supreme Court of Victoria
Website: www.supremecourt.vic.gov.au
The Herald Sun
www.heraldsun.com.au
Tenants’ Union of Victoria
55 Johnston Street
Fitzroy Vic 3065
Tel: (03) 9411 1444
Fax: (03) 9416 0513
Email: advice@tuv.org.au
Website: www.tuv.org.au
Victims of Crime Assistance Tribunal
Website: www.vocat.vic.gov.au 

Victorian Civil and Administrative Tribunal
Website: www.vcat.vic.gov.au
Victorian Commercial Teachers’ Association
Carringbush Business Centre
Suite 201, Level 2
134–136 Cambridge Street
Collingwood Vic 3066
Tel: (03) 9419 9622
Website: www.vcta.asn.au
Victorian Equal Opportunity and Human Rights Commission
Level 3
380 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
Tel: (03) 9281 7111 or toll free 1800 134 142
Website: www.humanrightscommission.vic.gov.au
Victoria Law Foundation
Website www.victorialaw.org.au 

Victorian Law Reform Commission
Website: www.lawreform.vic.gov.au
Victorian Legal Aid
Website: www.legalaid.vic.gov.au
Victorian Legislation and Parliamentary Documents
www.legislation.vic.gov.au
Victorian Parliament
Website: www.parliament.vic.gov.au
Victoria Police
637 Flinders Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
Tel: (03) 9247 6666
Website: www.police.vic.gov.au
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